CE-989 C. 1865-1866
B, J. Green House
Near Warwick
Private

The Benjamin J. Green House is one of the few houses
illustrated in the Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas of
1877. It was undoubtedly one of the most prominent
houses to be seen for miles in and around Warwick, Md,
In faect, it still commands muech aktention today above its
surrounding corn fields. Green was the builder between
186l and 1867 for Cecil County Tax Assessments Jist a
$14,300,00 gntry in 1867 while in 186l his 260 acres were
assessed for $5,460,00, (The Tax Assessments for 1865-1866
are missing) Such a large discrepancy provides enough

evidence along with the architectural style of the structure

for dating the second empire house to 1865-1866,
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‘ CE-989
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST MAGT $0809895504

- | File 1-145
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC B.J. Green House

AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Route 282 % mile west of Warwick, Md

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
‘ Warwick X_ VICINITY OF 1
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION |
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP - STATUS ) PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC Xoccupiep —AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
ZBUILDING(S) XpRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL  __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL  XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
. —SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE . —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
© _osuecr —IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT - SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED . __YES:UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION

—NO ) —MILITARY __OTHER:

THOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME . - - -
Bwight 0. Rath . Telephone #: 275-2233
STREET & NUMBER . j = - e
CITY, TOWN STATE, 2Z1p code
— Cecilton X VICINITY OF Maryland 21913
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: Wea WAS 3
, : i . 0
(;CE)gIRS-l:rHR?(Lé)sFEDEEDS,ETC. Clerk of the Circuit Court Follo #: 3
STREET & NUMBER
Cecil County Courthomse
CITY, TOWN | STATE
Elkton Maryland
K REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

- —FEDERAL __STATE _._COUNTY __LOCAL

o DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION Ce-9%9

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 2
—EXCELLENT —.DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X oRIGINAL SITE
Zcoop —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The B. J. Green House c. 1865 is a 3 story 5 bay &% 4 room
center hall frame house with mansard roof on the Cecilton-
Warwick road just west of Warwick. The house faces south with
the main gable running east/west.

The house rests on a partial fieldstone and brick foundation
with basement and is covered with weatherboard siding. The
mansard roof has a slate .sheathing with wooden corner trim.

A 2% story 4 bay by 1 room wing extends to the north to form
a T-Addition. The wing is constructed the same as the front
block only it has a gable roof instead of a manard.

The south (main) facade has symmetrical fenestration with
a2 central entrance. The heavily molded front door has two
arched panels that are interrupted by bulls-eye panels 2/3 of the
way down. The rectangular panels finish below. Three light
sidelights with panels below and a 3 light transom frame the
entrance. The 4/4 sash with plain surrounds do not retain their
shutters but the pintels and shutter does remain. The heavy
cornice has elaborate bracket supports and corner pilasters.
The third floor is illuminated by rounded arch 2/2 sash dormers
with a scrolled roof ornament. A flat roof porch extends across
the fiwe full bays with a heavy bracketed cornice and elaborately
scolled cast iron supports. The porch floor is supported by
brick piers, and granite slabs serve as porch steps. One of the
mere distincitve characteristics of the front facade ig +he
palladian type window.inltheccentral:secondffloor opening. A
normal 2/2 sash with an arched two pane light overhead.

The gable ends are identical with a single 4/4 sash on
each floor in the northern bay and two 2/2 sash arched dormers
that flank the interior end stretcher bond brick stacks.

The north side is primarily covered with the rear wing with
two bays exposed on the east side.

The rear wing has shed porches which cover the first floor
on both east and west sides. The east side porch has a scrolled
decorative becard between rough cepar posts. 6/6 sash are
found on both first and second floor with an entrance in the
northern most bay. The west side has a four panel door with
transom light in the second bay from the north. The sash remain
6/6. There are two 2/2 gabled dormers on the west slope of
the roef. Central, and interior end stacks rise out of the wing.

—~

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B. J. Green House Page 2

The porch is supported by simple square piers with molded
capitals.

The north end has a later first floor light and twe 2/2
attic sash that flank the brick stack. Plain bargeboards
close the gables.

The interior has not been changed significantly since the
structures erection. The main stair has a heavily turned newel
post with a continuous flat oval handrail that rises to the
third floor. The balusters are also turned. The large four
panel doors and molded surrounds are grained as are the elaborate
Vietorian mantele. The woodwork remains grained throughout
the main house with plain woodwork in the rear wing.

A courtyard with boardering barn buildings remaine to the
north of the main house. They include a medium gized hay barn,
stables, and wagon sheds.




CE-939

K SIGNIFICANCE
/‘N.r
£RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION — LAW ——SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE _—_EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —__MusIC —THEATER
x_1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)

——INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The B. Jd Green house is one of the few houses illustrated
in the Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas. It was undoubtedly
one of the most prominent houses in the area and probably
fairly new. B. J. Green had been in the country for a while
according to the patron list. He supposedly came from Harford
County around 1833. In 1877 he owned 266 acres along with the

house.

The house 1s a common plan but all similarities end there.
The house 1s one of the most elaborate third gquarter of the 19th
century structures with its intricate cast iron porch and
mansard roof with decorative arched dormers. The interior is
also unusual with its abundance of grained woodwork. The house
and farm was assessed in 1867 for $14,300, but in 1860 there
is no house listed which would make one believe the house
was built between those two years. (Cecil County Tax Assessmente

1860-1877)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

[IST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ’ : ~ COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/ TITLE
Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION B " 'DATE
Cecil County Committee 10/16/79
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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ce-1 729
Lake, Griffing, & Stevenson Atlas

1877
Res. of B. J. Green

PBT 1981
NEG./MD. Hist. Trust
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